From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 12:58 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: Caltrain South Santa Clara County survey (considering schedule changes & adding a fourth
train)

VTA Board of Directors:

Caltrain released their South Santa Clara County survey to get feedback as they
evaluate service between Gilroy and Tamien Stations. Please share this survey
link with your constituents. The survey closes on June 25.

Survey:

https://samtranscore.sjcl.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV 238yl4Env8pBZI2?Source=ci
tyfacebook&fbclid=IwAR3-UcnCH Y3W3--
tZ0sMod|59F21fcw7rsHM9M8BrimZHygMIveCnWKnhl

Thank you.

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street,
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority
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From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 5:41 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: From VTA: Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development Community
Meeting - June 29, 2023, at 6:00 pm

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority is holding a community meeting for the Berryessa/North San
Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development. This meeting will provide the community with a
project update which includes station area enhancements, the proposed site uses, site access, and what
to expect going forward.

VTA staff and the developer team are engaging the community, city council members, and city staff in
this effort. Please see the attached notice for more information about the community meeting.

Visit www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment for additional project information and to sign up for project
updates.

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development Community Meeting — June
29, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

Join the Zoom Meeting at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86295339092?pwd=Rm5UMEdFL2Q3K1ZkNXIxdkQ0OGxGdz09
Meeting ID: 862 9533 9092

Passcode: 023648

One tap mobile: +16699009128,,86295339092#,,,,023648# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location: +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 N. First Street, Bldg. B-1

San Jose, CA 95134

Phone: 408.321.5680
board.secretary@vta.org

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority



http://www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86295339092?pwd=Rm5UMEdFL2Q3K1ZkNXIxdkQ0OGxGdz09
mailto:board.secretary@vta.org

Community Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center

Meeting Transit-Oriented Development

The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority’s (VTA) Transit-Oriented Development Partner, me June 29, 2023

Affirmed Housing Group, has created a vibrant, transit-oriented development proposal for the === 6:00pm via Zoom

Berr){essa T_ran5|t Cen_ter. Thls.de\_/e_lopment will a.d_d approximately 195 high-quality, 100% affordable T

housing units to low-income individuals and families. Meeting ID: 862 9533 9092
. . . Passcode: 023648

Located on Mabury Road and Berryessa Station Way, the property is adjacent to the Berryessa BART 1-669-900-9128

Station. The proposal introduces housing, along with multi-modal transportation improvements and :

enhancements to pedestrian and bike connectivity for the surrounding community and transit riders. A

Join us for a presentation and discussion. You can help shape this future development! Neighbors,
nearby residents, and transit users, we look forward to your responses on the latest plans. Topics
that Affirmed will present include:

¢ Station Area Enhancements e Proposed Site Uses
e Project Schedule/What to expect next o Site Access

p 'EI We encourage you to register for this meeting. With pre-registration, you will receive oo e 4
; meeting reminders and project updates by email. Register directly through Eventbrite at
berryessa-tod-community-meeting-Jun29.eventbrite.com. A

Spanish, Vietnamese, and Chinese translation will be provided at the meeting. Individuals who require other language translation
or accommodations are requested to contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, or email
community.outreach@vta.org, by June 26, 2023. Additional information is available at vta.org/berryessadevelopment.
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Reunién de Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico del Centro de
Rl glTi[et-Ie M Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center

El socio de Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) en este Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte m@ 29 de junio de 2023
Publico, Affirmed Housing Group, ha creado una propuesta muy dindmica para el desarrollo orientado al == 6:00pm a través de Zoom
transporte publico del Centro de Trasbordos Berryessa Transit Center. Este desarrollo agregara aproximada- P ————

mente 195 unidades de vivienda 100% asequibles de alta calidad para personas y familias de bajos ingresos. Meeting ID: 862 9533 9092
asscode:
1-669-900-9128

Ubicada en Mabury Road y Berryessa Station Way, la propiedad se encuentra junto a Berryessa BART
Station. La propuesta incluye viviendas, junto con mejoras en el transporte multimodal y mejoras en la
conectividad de peatones y bicicletas para la comunidad circundante y los usuarios del transporte publico.

Acompafienos en una presentacion y discusion sobre el proyecto. jUsted puede ayudar a darle forma a este
futuro desarrollo! Vecinos, residentes cercanos y usuarios del transporte publico, esperamos sus comentarios
sobre los planes mas recientes. Los temas que Affirmed presentara incluyen:

» Usos propuestos para el lugar - Mejoras en el area de la estacion
+ El acceso al lugar « Cronograma del proyecto/ ;Qué es lo que viene a continuacién?

Le alentamos a registrarse para esta reuniéon. Con el registro previo, recibira por correo electrdnico recordato-
rios de las reuniones y actualizaciones del proyecto. Registrese directamente a través de Eventbrite en
berryessa-tod-community-meeting-Jun29.eventbrite.com.

otro tipo de adaptaciones deben comunicarse con el Programa de Extension a la Comunidad de VTA (Community Outreach)
llamando al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, o enviando un correo electronico a community.outreach@vta.org antes del 26 de
junio de 2023. Podra encontrar Informacion adicional disponible en www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

Cudc Hop Phat Trién Theo Pinh Huéng Phuong Tién Cong Cdng cua Trung
Cdéng DPéng Tam Phucng Tién Céng Céng Berryessa/Mién Bac San Jose

D&i Tac Phat Trién theo Binh Huéng Phuong Tién Céng Céng clia Co Quan Giao Théng Van Tai Thung Liing me Ngay 29 thang 6 ném 2023
(Valley Transportation Authority, VTA) Santa Clara, Affirmed Housing Group, da tao ra mot dé xuat phat trién  ==— 6 gi& chiéu qua Zoom

sOi dong, theo dinh hudng phuong tién cong céng cho Trung Tam Phuong Tién Cong Cong Berryessa. Sy e ST
phét trién nay s& bé sung khoang 195 don vi nha & chat lwong cao, gid ca phai chang 100% cho céc ca Meeting ID: 862 9535 9092
nhan va gia dinh c6 thu nhap théap. 1-669-900-9128

Nam trén Mabury Road va Berryessa Station Way, bat déng san nay lién ké véi Ga Berryessa BART. Dé xuat ; \
gi6i thiéu nha &, cling vé&i cac cai tién va ting cudng giao thdng van tai da phuong thirc déi véi viéc két néi
ngu&i di bd va xe dap cho céng déng xung quanh va nhirng ngu i di phuong tién céng cong.

Hay tham gia v&i chiing tdi dé trinh bay va thdo luan. Quy vi cé thé gitp dinh hinh sur phat trién trong tuong
lai nay! Nhirng ngudi trong khu phé, cur dan 1an can va ngudi str dung phuong tién cdng cdng, chiing toi
mong nhan duoc phan héi clia quy vi vé cac ké hoach méi nhat.

Céc chu dé ma Affirmed s& trinh bay bao gém:

« Cai Tién Khu Vuc Nha Ga + Sir Dung Dia Biém theo D& Xuat
- Lich Trinh Du An/Biéu gi sé xay ra tiép theo + Tiép Can bia Diém

Berryessa
Flea Market

=>

Chung t6i khuyén khich quy vi ding ky tham gia cudc hop nay. Khi déng ky truéc, quy vi s& nhan dugc 1o
nhéc vé cudc hop va cap nhat du an qua email. Hay ding ky truc tiép qua Eventbrite tai
berryessa-tod-community-meeting-Jun29.eventbrite.com.

#Ivi[m] Thoéng dich tiéng Tay Ban Nha, tiéng Viét va tiéng Trung Quéc sé dugce cung cép tai cude hop. Céac ca nhén yéu cau thong
dich ngdn ngit khac hodc hd tro khac can lién hé véi ban Tiép Can Cong Bong VTA (VTA Community Outreach) theo s6
(408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, hodc email cho community.outreach@vta.org cham nhéat vao ngay 26 thang 6 nam 2023.
Hién c6 thong tin bé sung tai www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

Pagpupulong Pagpapaunlad na Nakatuon sa Transit
ER(IUGIEI  sa Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center

Gumawa ng panukala ang Affirmed Housing Group, na Katuwang sa Pagpapaunlad na Nakatuon sa me Hunyo 29, 2023
Transit ng Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA), ng isang masigla at nakatuon sa transit na —_—
pagpapaunlad para sa Berryessa Transit Center. Magdadagdag ang pagpapaunlad na ito ng tinatayang

6pm sa pamamagitan ng Zoom

195 de-kalidad at 100% abot-kayang mga unit ng pabahay para sa mga individwal at pamilyang may Zoom: zoom.us/join
mababang kita Meeting ID: 862 9533 9092
g - Passcode: 023648

1-669-900-9128

Matatagpuan sa Mabury Road at Berryessa Station Way, ang ari-ariang ito ay katabi ng Berryessa BART
Station. Ipinakikilala ng panukala ang pabahay, na may kasamang mga pagpapahusay at pagpapaganda :
ng transportasyong may iba’t ibang gamit para sa pagkokonekta ng pedestriyan at bisikleta para sa mga A
nakapalibot na komunidad at mga pasahero ng transit. :

Makiisa sa amin para sa isang presentasyon at talakayan. Makakatulong ka sa paghubog sa pagpapaunlad
na ito sa hinaharap! Mga kapit-bahay, mga kalapit na residente, at mga gumagamit ng transit, inaasahan
namin ang inyong mga tugon sa mga pinakabagong plano. Kabilang sa mga paksa na ipepresenta ng
Affirmed ang:

e |pinanukalang mga Gamit ng Site e Mga Pagpapaganda sa Lugar ng Istasyon
¢ Access sa Site e Iskedyul ng Proyekto/Ano ang kasunod na aasahan Pl ke
Pinasisigla ka naming magpatala para sa pagpupulong. Sa pre-registration, makakatanggap ka ng email

ng mga paalala sa pagpupulong at mga update sa proyekto. Direktang magpatala sa Eventbrite sa
berryessa-tod-community-meeting-Jun29.eventbrite.com.

A
N

Magbibigay ng salin sa wikang Espanyol, Vietnamese, at Intsik sa pagpupulong na ito. Ang mga indibidwal na nangangailangan
ng pagsasalin sa ibang wika o mga tuluyan ay hinihilingang makipag-ugnayan sa VTA Community Outreach sa

(408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, o0 mag-email sa community.outreach@vta.org, sa Hunyo 26, 2023. Available ang karagda-
gang impormasyon sa www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment. .
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From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:44 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: June 16, 2023 Board of Directors Regular Meeting Update to Agenda Packet

Board of Directors:

The VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Friday, June 16, 2023 Meeting has been
updated to include additional information (materials and/or presentations) for the following
items:

e Agenda Item #5.1 - 2000 Measure A, Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds
(presentation)
e Agenda Item #5.2 - VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II Update (presentation)
e Agenda Item #5.3 - Visionary Transit Network, VTA's vision and framework for
aspirational transit service in Santa
Clara County (public comments)

You may access the updated outline/packet on our agenda portal.
Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara "\r"<"l|.':"!'_.'
v Transportation
Authority


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3929
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